

Services Overview & Scrutiny Committee 2021/22

- work programme

Part 1 of 4: Recommendations made

#	Meeting date	Agenda Item	Recommendation	Made to	Agreed?	Details
S22-06-21-8.1	21/06/2022	Biodiversity Policy and Action Plan	The Committee are unable to recommend adoption of the policy and action plan at this stage. It would not be able to do so unless recommendations S22-06-21-8.2 – 8.10 are addressed.	Executive	Rejected	The Executive felt a policy was needed to set a direction before further steps can be taken.
S22-06-21-8.2	21/06/2022	Biodiversity Policy and Action Plan	Highlight which aspects of the policy and action plan reflect current practice and which are new.	Executive	Rejected	The Council has not had a biodiversity policy and action plan in place before. Therefore, the whole document is new.
S22-06-21-8.3	21/06/2022	Biodiversity Policy and Action Plan	Include further details on the likely resource implications of the action plan including: <ol style="list-style-type: none"> a. an indicative spend profile b. the maintenance costs of biodiversity areas c. which policies there is already funding in place for and which will depend on obtaining external funding d. the prioritisation of the policies in the event funding is not achieved 	Executive	Partially accepted	An appendix with a broad outline of the indicative budget will be added. However, more detailed assessments of the resources required will depend on the baseline data collected.

			an officer utilisation profile covering which roles would be performed by existing staff, staff who will need to be recruited, and by specialist staff			
S22-06-21-8.4	21/06/2022	Biodiversity Policy and Action Plan	Provide an evidence base for the claims in section 5.3.7 about the contributions road verges make to biodiversity.	Executive	Rejected	This will be done as part of establishing the baselines for particular areas, acknowledging the limitations of those baselines.
S22-06-21-8.5	21/06/2022	Biodiversity Policy and Action Plan	Given the scale of the Ministry of Defence's landholdings within the Borough, it should be added as a partner organisation in Appendix 3.	Executive	Rejected	The plan relates to land owned and managed by the Council and the Council's activities will have negligible impact on the biodiversity of MOD land.
S22-06-21-8.6	21/06/2022	Biodiversity Policy and Action Plan	Include an executive summary after the foreword to make the document easier to navigate and understand.	Executive	Accepted	The Executive wishes to ensure this document is accessible and an executive summary would be provided.
S22-06-21-8.7	21/06/2022	Biodiversity Policy and Action Plan	Enhance the section of the report on the legislative context. For example, to reflect the requirement under the Environment Act 2021 for councils to produce a biodiversity report every five-years.	Executive	Accepted	The relevant paragraphs will be broadened and highlighted.
S22-06-21-8.8	21/06/2022	Biodiversity Policy and Action Plan	Include targets for achieving Natural England's 'favourable conservation' status for habitats within the Borough.	Executive	Rejected	Such a decision is for the future. It is not possible to assess the viability of this as a target until the baseline data for individual sites has been obtained.

S22-06-21-8.9	21/06/2022	Biodiversity Policy and Action Plan	Provide an assurance that the proofing errors raised by members of the Committee have been addressed. E.g., the inclusion of two section 4s.	Executive	Accepted	
S22-06-21-8.10	21/06/2022	Biodiversity Policy and Action Plan	Provide an assurance that the concerns about specific sites raised by members of the Committee have been addressed. E.g. The lack of a mention of key species at Farnham Park.	Executive	Rejected	Site specific information will be in the management plan. The associated column will be removed to avoid confusion.

Part 2 of 4: Other resolutions

#	Meeting date	Agenda Item	Action	Actioned to	Status	Timescale	Details of current status
53.1	24/06/2022	Committee Forward Work Programme	ASB PSPO Update to include information on impact on the surrounding areas	Eve Budd	Completed	Sept 2022	Information circulated to the Committee
53.2	24/06/2022	Committee Forward Work Programme	Confirm if the item on the Affordable Housing SPD is still required	Mark Mills	Completed	Sept 2022	Liaised with Head of Services. Determined that the proposed updates were relatively minor. Item removed.
54.1	24/06/2022	Corporate Performance Report Q.4 2021/2022	Advise on the heat exchange system at Memorial Hall	Richard Homewood / Fotini Vickers	Completed	Sept 2022	Information sent to the councillor who initially made the inquiry
54.2	24/06/2022	Corporate Performance Report Q.4 2021/2022	Advise on likely causes of increasing number of dead animals on the road	Richard Homewood	Completed	Sept 2022	Information distributed to committee members on 15 th July 2022
54.3	24/06/2022	Corporate Performance Report Q.4 2021/2022	Advise on potential reason for apparent seasonality of KPI E2b – number of fly tipping incidents	Richard Homewood	In progress	Sept 2022	Enquiry made of Biffa
54.4	24/06/2022	Corporate Performance Report Q.4 2021/2022	Provide data on how many stray animals the Council is dealing with	Richard Homewood	Completed	Sept 2022	Information sent to the councillor who initially

							raised the concern
59.1	24/06/2022	Update From Leisure Management Contract Task and Finish Group	Delegate authority to the members of the task and finish group to make interim recommendations to the Portfolio Holder for Health, Wellbeing, Parks and Leisure. These are to be shared with the wider Committee and will be subject to retrospective confirmation at the Committee's next meeting in September.	Cllr Mary Foryszewski / Tamsin McLeod / Mark Mills	In progress	Sept 2022	Interim recommendations sent to the Portfolio Holder

Part 3 of 4: Upcoming items

#	Title	Purpose for scrutiny	Leader Member/Officer	Date for O&S consideration	Date for Executive decision (if applicable)
1	Corporate Performance Report Q.2 2022/23	Scrutinise the performance of the areas and KPIs within the Committee's remit	Heads of Service / Louise Norie	September 2022	N/A
2	Local Planning Enforcement Action Plan	Review proposed updates to the plan	Zac Elwood	September 2022	TBD
3	Safer Waverley Partnership 2022-23	Review and scrutinise the activities of crime and disorder partnerships and the activities of its partners. This fulfils the requirements of s.19 of the Police and Justice Act 2006.	Andrew Smith / Katie Webb	November 2022	N/A
4	ASB PSPO update	Receive an update on the impact of the PSPO in Godalming.	Richard Homewood	June 2022	N/A
5	Planning Improvement Plan	To review the plan	Zac Elwood	TBD	TBD

Part 4 of 4: Task and Finish groups

Subject	Objective	Key issues	Chair	Lead officer	Status	Progress	Target Completion Date
Leisure Centre Contract	Ensure the new contract will deliver value for money and maximise the return on investment, whilst ensuring that the specifications and outcomes reflect the portfolio mix and increase social value.	This group will review key strategic service priorities and make recommendations on the priorities for the new contract. These will include; <ul style="list-style-type: none"> a. Social value b. Active Communities programme c. Key Performance Indicators 	Cllr Mary Foryszewski	Kelvin Mills / Tamsin McLeod	Ongoing	Interim recommendations submitted	Sept 2022